ﬂﬂf”ﬁ“ FIDLD MINUTE
eptember 15, 1883

HMembers Present: Chairman Prank Dunn; Directors H.R. Rarneti;
Betsy Clark, Al Cornelison, 3ill Love and Ceorge White. Also
present: Airoort Hanager Mike Boggs Atty. Rich Hall, Staff
Consulting Accountant Jefl ?endland, Clerk HMary Ann Harms,
lMaintenance Chief Jervy Hvers, and Assistant Hailntenance Chief
Ted Balbier.

Guests: Louis Brach: Xen Cox and Harv Brownlee, of Wational Car
Rental; Daren C;ﬁnbrs of HWertz; Joe RBestgen of Avis; Xent O'Leary
of Continental; Fred 3perber; Allen Heimer of Mesa United Bank;
Duane Phelps of Frontier Alrlines; Randy Jackson of RJCT-TV; Mark
Thompson of ZNILp Iiike Rogers of KEXO; and Jim Bernath and DBob

[

i
Grant of the Dally Sen

Chairman Dunn called the meeting to order at £:05 a.m. e
complimented the stalf: dary Ann Harms, Jeff ilendland, Jerry
Myers, Ted Balbier, Mary XKay Rath and Atty. Rich Fall on their
performance., iir. Dunn said he never appreciated the staff as
much as  he has during this past month. It had been a good
nonth, and he appreciated all the help.

Chairman Dunn said the new ARirport HManager, MNike Boggs,
would not be iﬂ attendance until 9:80 a.m. and would be
introduced at that time.

MApproval Sentenber 1-8 Hinutes.

Dir. Clark moved the i#inutes of the September 1, 1083
meeting, reconvened on e r 8, 1983, be agoroved as written.
Dir, White seconded the motion. Dir. Cornelison said the Minutes
were not in order and he would like to c¢o over them. iz sald a
quorum as described 1n the Adrport Bvlaws was not present &Lrlng
the last part of the meeting, following the Exzecutive Session;
and we nust be careful to be in comﬁliaﬂce. Dir, Cornelison said
we did something in the meeting i that was wrong, and we have
Counsel present to help us with these matters. Dir. Clark zaia
Attv. Hall is temporary Counsel while his partner is ouit of town,
Dir. Cornelison said Counsel 1s to keep the Board out of
migchief. Dir. Barnett suggested the motion be tabled until
Counsel has had a chance to review the Bylaws and research the
number of members necessary to make up a guorum. Dir. Cornelison

[#]
o
e (D
o
[
w

referred the Doard to the ;Ullvaolﬁ part oif the 3ylaws. Acty.
Hall said no motiong were made and no decisions were made. lie
also stated he was not a ?arlznen“%rlan. Dir,. BRBarnett again
suggested this be tabled and approved at the next meeting after
our Attorney has had time Lo research the problem, Dir., {Clark

withdrew her motion. Dir. White said the portion of the meeting
in question, which followed the IExecutive Session, was a report
by Hr, Sperber and was strictly housekeeping items



HINUTES
September 15, 1583

Mr. Dernath said nothing can be discussed in an  Bxecutive
Session other than the matters specified. Atty. Hall sazid only
the Avis 1ift station and the lawsuit was discussed, and no
decizsions were made. Chairman Dunn said no matters other than
those mentioned by Atty. Hall were discussed by the Board in
Bxecutive Session. All other matters were discussed after the
regular meeting had reconvened. Mr. Bernath said any matters

approved in an Executive Session need to be made public, Dir,
Clark =aid we can resolve this with Coungel, and Dir. Barnett
said we must be gsure that our HMinutes are correct. Dir. Love
said he doesn't see anything wrong with the way the meeting and
the !inutes were done, and we should approve the ilinutes. Dir.
Cornelison said he would like to have a legal opinion, Chairman
Dunn said Counsel will do some research and see if the meeting
wag conducted correctly. Approval of the HMinutes was postponed
to the October Gth meeting.

Pregentaticn Lo Louile. Brach.
Chairman Dunn, speaking on b

chalf of the Board, said we can
r thank Mr. Brach enough for the wor
r r

neve k¥ he has done. IHr., Dunn
said as Chairman he has had to research the Hinutes and he
appreciates now more than ever Hr. DBrach's importance as &
:ewber. The two plaques presented are just tokens of
ag gfeClathn which will in no way ever show how much the Board
appreciates lr. Brach's help.

Mr. DBDrach said retirement has been fun. lMowever, as he
thinks back, he notes things that were done and how they should
have been donec. But the Board cannot operate with hindsight and

should 1ook forward. Things are moving in the right direction.
He asked the Board to please call if he can ever be of
assistance, and Chairman Dunn said Louie would hear from the
Board.

3 i Changeover: My. Wendland said we are in
the process of getting the E“QGHSLVG PBY switch out of the
system and that this changeover is more involved than he had
alouqﬂﬁ it would he. Twenty 1ines need to be changed over o
aliminate the switch, and the line charges will dron. Bell,
Westcom and the tenants will work toegether for the changeover.
Dir. Darnstt asked if these lines are connected to various
computers, and Hr., Wendland said they are not through the P3BX
switch.

f'l

]

2. Avis Lift Station: Chairman Dunn gaid that in
researching this problem through Isbill, all three service areas



o
i
M
o
o
0]
1
l_x
L
-~
fmmt
L
oo
L2

are invelved in the station (Service Area 5ii 3; and 4).
The Authority had engaged Armstrong and # ciates to do a
preliminary review, the results of which have been given to the
rent a cars and the Board Iembers this morning, Dir. White asked
1f this means that one station has been designed for all thres
spaces? Chairman Dunn said ves, and the rent a cars will have to
work this out among themselves.

B DD
) =

te
Ass

7O @

Mr., Brach asked i1f the City will operate this,., Chairman Dunn
said once the 1lift station is installed, the City will take it
over and pay for all the power and operation costs. r. Cyphers

asked if this will be a cost to the rent a cars now, and Chairman
Dunn said there iz nothing in the rent a car contract that has
the Awvthority involved in the installation of the lift station.
Chairman Dunn said the Board was not previously aware that all
three areas would be involved.

Atty. Hall said the letter the Board authorized him to send
to Avis asked that the contract be reviewed by Avis' Counsel and
for them to show obligation of the Authority. Atty. Hall said he
¢id not believe the Authority had such an obligation under the
contract,. Dir. Barnett gaid there are alternatives to this that
need to be diszscussed. Dir. White said only one lift station is
needed to serve all three locations. Chairman Dunn said wve
appreciate the rent a car agencies; the Board will work with
them, and asked the rent a cars for their support and commenis.

Mr, Bestgen sald Avis was under the assumption that this had
been discussed at previcws Board meetings when it had Dbeen
assumed that only one service area was afifected, Atty. Hall said
a decision has not been made, but in his opinion the Authority
is not under obligation. Hr., DRestgen said this could go on for
months and soconer or later one of the rent a cars will have to
put  in the station and pay for it. Dir., White said the DBoard
needed to give the rent a cargs a decision. Chairman Dupn  said
that in order for the Doard to make the right decigion, this
needs to go through the attornevs. Mr. Bestgen said he is not
familiar with the contract. INMr. Cyphers said the contracti states
"all wutilities will be made available®, Chairman Dunn said we
will research this and abide by the contract.

Atty. Hall again said anyone who thinks this is in  their
contract or can be construed to be in there, wslease let us know.
That iz why the letter went out to the rent a car Attorneys to

t tract and show us where it is, Dir, White said

look at this contra
3

no decigion will be made today. Dir. Barnett sgaid we are mnore
knowledoeable now, and we have identified the problem. e alil
need to cooperace, and no decisiocon should he made today. Dir,

@
Love 2218 we need to have the reaction from Avis, Hertz and
ational, and he will feel more comiortable when we hear £Lrom

{2



MINUTE
September 15, 1583

& can go forward once we have the informatlon.
the projects need to get under way by Decenber
ir, Clark said we need to bring the new Manager
ir, Cornelison said we need to determine the needs
three and bring it into one 1lift station. If all

Dir. White
16, 1983, an
into this, B

their Attorney:
5

of zach of the
three want it, the cost can be divided three wavys, Rir. White
said this estimate is For one 1ift station.

Chairman Dunn said Avis, Hertz and Yational need Lo get
together and cooperate, and the Board will cooperate with them.
Dir. hite acgked when Avis intends to get underway. 1 . Bestgen
said that Avis has reguested the drainage and englﬁeﬂLlna

drawings £from Isbill Associates, so they are contemplating the
service area. Chairman Dunn said he can assure the rent a cars

that the Board will be helpful in working this out.

Introducition of Hike RBoggs.

Chairman Dunn saild on behalf of the Community, he would like
welcome Hr, Boggs. He sald the Authorilty went through 300
l?Cdn““ and picked the best one; Hr. Boggs was our {irs

£0
app
choice and we are looking forward to a fantastic Future.

4

great to hear nice things and great to

lir. Boggs sald it is
ig a fine comanity, and that the Airport
e

be here He said t
has a balchu future. added that he appreciates all the help
»

he has received in coming into the community.

r
o
E-—l-
0

ol S

The meeting recesged at 8:45 a.m. for the press and others
in attendancs to talk with i#r. Boggs. The meeting reconvened at

9:07 a.n.

T“tiO@LiClOﬁ of Halntenance Chisgf Jerry Ilvers apnd Assistanb
Maintenance Chief Ted Balbier.

Chairman Dunn introduced Jerry liyers and Ted Balbier and
thanked them for their hard work and asked 1f the Board had any

guestions to ask them. The Board had no guestions. Mr. Hyers
said it had been a good month, and any problems that occurred had
been handled with the help of Chairman Dunn. The staff morale
and work production is up. Dir, White said he apwnreclated the

staff and the work ithat had been done in the »ast month.

3. Sidewalk Prenosals. Chairman Dunn said in answer {0
gome ingulries from the Board, the excessive water standing in
front of the building is a result of ths landscape architect's
request that the drought zstressed trees in the front of the
building be given extra water to help bring them out of it., Hrs.
Harms said three proposals had been recelveﬁ for the sidewalk

o



work as depicted on the layout given to the Board. She
recommendad that none of the proposals be accepted at this
eeting, as there were some discrepancies and the commanie%
neaded to be contacted to work them out, Dir. Barnett commented
that the walkways coanecting to the existing ones needed ©o De
straichter. Dir. Clark zaid llesa College does not construct the
g idls

wallks until it finds out where the students walk:; we should
use the same method. Dir. Cornelison oald he thinks there ghould
e sidewalks aleong the entire length of the curbing so Deople can
use chem tO accesg the existing walkﬂ and not have to walk around
their cars. Dir. Love sald to give these alternatives to Hanager
Boggs. Dir., Clark said it is the concensus of the Doard to let
the Uanager make this decigion.

¢
fU

2, Landgcape Change Order/Final Payment to Land Design.,
Hrs., IHarms said the proposal from Clarke and Younger to complete
the landscaping and geeding the Bast of the new terminal was
approved in July. This work needs to be completed this Fall, and
cannot begin until the sidewalk work is comoleu de

Mrs. Harms said that Land Design has done the landscapne des
nd dirrigation syvstem design without a contract with LQE
tthority. In December they had received a $2,800 payment with

under&;andiﬁg that a contract would be forthecoming. “hen the

ho rlty reviewed the contract, they decided that 12 trips Lo
Junction for contract supervision were excessive and had
auhhorizeé only three trips and had not gigned the contract.
Land Design made the three trips and has reguested f£inal payment.
fir. Liston made a trip down here last week to review the final
checklist and will be writing the Board a letter regarding the
items that need to be completed and will sian off on the Clarke
and Younger contract when Lhe items are completed, This trip was
1ot one of them, and will be bBilled oegarate?j at the rate of
S45,00/hour or $180.00 total. Mrg. Harms recommended that the
Clarke and Younger retainage not be paid until this letter is
received and work completed,

AUT

PR
o
oo

{
£
)
b

Dir. Love moved that the Board authorize !lanager Boggs to
nay the f£inal bill in the amount of $686.01, after review of the
contract and correspondence, Dir. Clark seconded the motion
which passed unanimously.

5. Insurance Consulitant. Chairman Dunn said a letter had
een received from the insurance consultant, Hr. 3urgen5. Also,
he Adlrport Insurance Committee had asked #r Kyle Dufford to

r the Committee. Dir. Barnett said ﬂe have an active

ance Committee and that it would be a waste of public money
hire a consultant. As long as the specifications are detailed
put out in a timely manner (60 days ahead), the Committes

By LY o O
Az
o
el

00
u



HIHUTES

Sentenber 15, 1883

will provide the same services as the consultant, Dir., Clark
said she has no problem using the Alrport Insurance Committee,

221

Question was raised as to whether the agencies represented on the

Insurance Committee would bhe able to bid. Dir. Love said he has
no problem with them bidding on the Alrport insurance. Dir.
White said he has some reservations regarding whether the
specifications could be drawn up to skew the bidding. Dir. Love

sald this would be a problem if only one person was on
Commititee, but with three there would be no problem.

6]

1

i

r. Cornelison said we need to have a professgional on &
Committee, and he is willing to spend the money to get one. He
does not guestion the integrity of the men on the Insurance
Committee, but the consultant in question is very well gqualified.
He noted that in Jurgens' gualifications, there are a lot of
public agencies. However, he would like to have two more bids
from other coasultants. Chairman Dunn said he had talked with
local »eople who have. been hired as consultants and feel that the
local wpeople are as qualified to do this as iir. Jurgens. He

]

6]

added he would go along with the majority of the Doard in that an
outside consultant is not needed. Dir. Cornelison asked if the
local consultants had specific experience in studving airport
needs. Dir, Barnett sald we have local people with better
credentials  than this man has, and if we are going to hire an

independent consultant let us do so locally on an hourly basis,
Dir. Cornelison asked that the Board hire an expert, Dir.
Barnett said there are cualified people in town.

Dir. Clark moved that the Board go with the three member
Alrport Insurance Committee and appoint Mr. Zyvle Dufford to this
Committee; and that they provide specifications and allow a 60-
day bid period. Dir, Love seconded the motion. Dir. Barnett
said the only unusual coverage iz the general liabiliiy coverage,
and he would recommend the bids be sgplit with the Alrport

1

liability separate f£rom the other insurance coverage. Dir. Clark
said she would ammend her motion te includ this, Dir. White
ashed about the insurance conpanies giving the Airport a S0-day
notice of cancellation before the expiration of the policy, as
some of the Alrport insurance had lapsed. Mrs. Harms said the
policy had not lapsed and had been bound by the company in

Jguestion. Dir., Barneitt said he would offer his servicez Lo
oversee this Committee. Chairman Dunn called for a vote and the
motion passed unanimously.

Rir. Cornelison moved that we delay implementing this motion

for thirty davs to allow Hanager Boggs to look this over and make
recommendations, Dir., Clark said she had assumed that this was
already a part of the motion to include the Hanager. lanager
Zoggs said he had just finished going through this sgituation

(3]



where he came from, and it is as Dir. Barnett has gaid., They had
tc go outside for an ezpert because they did not have one
inhouse, but we have an euzpert to look over t specifications of
the Conmittee. He added that he would be clad to get involved.
Dir. Cornelison said he would withdraw his motion, if it was
amended to include the above _aciuslon of the lManager. Dir.
Clark said this is already assumed 1in her notion. Dir,
Cornelison's motion died for lack of a second,

1
i
2
&

3

Ui o=
=

5. Adroort Action Committee: lir. Sperber said some drill
samples had been taken and there will be a meeting next Tuesday.
A yritten report will be submitted at that tine, There has been
some water introduced under the f£ioor and there has been a pipe
hreak, but we will have to wait for the report. Ir. Sperber also
suggested that the Airport Action Committee mest neut week with

the Architect and Soils Engineer.

Mr. Soerber said the bid is out on the auxiliary heating for
the terminal. The bid opening will be Tuesday,; September 20th at
2:00 p.m. in the Board ROOR .

The Alrport Action Committee members on the Roard discussed
the time for the next neeting and it was decided that it be held
on TFriday, September 23rd at 8:00 a.m. at the Airport. Dir.
Thite asked that we be sure to contact Comm. Albers rmwar&inﬂ the

meeting. Dir. Cornelison said he would not be in attendance on
Priday, but would meet with Mr. S8perber during the week, Dir.
Cornelison contended +that this Action Conmmittee is involved in
c¢leanup work and suggested that it be allowed to finish its work.
Chalirman Dunn said Manager Boggs would be involved with this.
Manager Boggs said it should continue as set up. Dir. Whtie
concurred and said the Committee should be left alone to ¢o on
with its business.

5. HJandicapped Rarking/Signage: Chairman Dunn said the
Airport was working with ¥Mr. Jim Bragdon, with the C’tj, getting
these problems solved. Chairman Dunn said the handicapped
parking will be located in the ready car service areca as soon @s
it can Dbe properly signed and marked. Thig will enable the
handicapped to circumvent the ticket spitters that are creating
the problems for them by accessing the Airport via the ervice
road., Dir. Clark thanked the rent a cars for allowing Lh1s use
within the ready car area. S5he also asked that Senator Tilman

Bishop bhe written a letter regarding this solution for the
handicapped.

7. Alr Preight Gate: Mrs., Harms sald the sigpnage for the
air <£freight gate would be the first to be completed since it
would e in use between October 1st and the 15th. Completion of



MINUTE
Septemder 15, 1983

the gate by the first of October is contingent upon the receipt
of the card reader which will be shipped the week of September
1%th, and requires a two-day installation time. Isbill, Corn,
& B Siectricr and HMountain Bell have all been most cooperative
in getting this project completed,

g Penner/Frantz: Chairman Dunn said he had called to
congrwz lcc them on getting the financing for Horizon Towers,.
e 3aid they are still enthusiastic about the airport hotel, and
there was not much else to report. Dir, %White said they still

owe us $1583,331.,90. Chairman Dunn said he was hoping to have
something to report.

Atty, Hall said he has nothing to report until Dctober 17%h.
Dir, Love asked if they didn't respond by October 17th, would we
file suit? Atty. Hall said we need Board approval for this at
the meeting prior to October 17th (the October 6th meeting). He
said the Board has many options available, and he will prepare a
letter for the Board addressing these options several days priox
to the October 6th Board meeting.

1=

S. anplaned Rassender Report: Chairman Dunn said the
decrease in last month's passengers was partially due to
Continental's strike,. Dir. ulafk said that after we had sent a
letter ¢o the airlines reguesting they lower their rates, the
rates went Jdown. IMhether this was due to the letter or to other
circumstances, she would like us to thank the airlines. Also,
she pointed out that now that it is more reasonable & £ily, we
need t©o continually inform the public, She commented that all

the rateg are the same.

ek
el

-
[V el o (]
(OO T S e

the City Council will appoint new Alrport

L S B ]

acenant of Dir. Clark. Chairman Dunn said nex
l‘ a
G

icht

cmoer to rep1ace Dir. Clark. He said we will misgs
and we value her opinions and comments. Dir, Clark
3

!

o
o D

gy
g

.
o

PR

e R

DD kg
i 4
v

ok
o

enjoved working with the Doard Members. Thesge have
times, and she sgees the new llanager as a positive

:
3

T
G Wy Qe

m Ut
&)
0]
-
(4]
Pl

ﬁ
)
o

2 General Roard Poligv. Dir. Cornel
appointed as a Committee of one to get to some general
policies <for the Board. e gaid he has 1t in a letter to Dbe
given to the Doard and would like this item placed on the Qctober
Gth Agenda. He said he nhas gone over the Bylaws and they are
good; and that the Board's relationship with the Manager should
stay within the Bylaws. He said thougq he has no guarrel with

igon saild he has been
ather



it, it is unfortunate that at times the RBoard aeetings are not as
formal as in the Bylaws, Dir. Cornelison said this letter is
very brief and does suggest three “ﬂangea be made in the 3Bylaws.
All Board members rc@ue&te a copy of the Bylaws be mailed along
with Dir. Corneliscon's letter. Dic. CorneTison also suggested
that each Zoard Hember be provided with a scratch pad, pencil and
copy of the Bylaws to be available for theAr use at the meetings

and to be left at the Airport.

Dir. Love asked if the ILS had heen
Mr. Harms said she would check on it.

he Board
E:'a :Dne
fort he

r you Lo Lhe Board. Mrs. Ha
and Chairman Dunn on behalf of the staff fo
especially thanked Chairman Dunn for all th
avoted to the Authority this past month.

Le])

5. Accounts Payable and Receivable List. Mr. Wendland
pregsented the receivables to the Board for their review and the
pavables for Doard approval, Dir. Hhite moved that the payables
be pald except for Clarke and Younger. Dir, Cornelison seconded
the motion which unanimously passed.

. Heimer asked that
chey gign a Borrowing and

Signatures of Hew Board Iar
when t-e new Board meﬁmez ig appointed,
Depository Resolution.

C;‘l

The meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

A ; s 60 aay or Uelide
Approved as set forth this A day OFf P

1283,
w¥ljaqiggb?g:l%4uv\ ;;%%Jﬂ/%élCQEZu4LJ
Frank Dunin, Chairman Mary Al Harms, Clerk



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

